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Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: [EXT] Consultation on planning application 3/2023/0632 Land off Preston Road, 

Longridge PR3 3BL
Attachments: 23 0632 Consult.pdf; PR3 3BL.pdf

 
 

From: Chadwick, Gareth <  
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:00 PM 
To: Jane Tucker  
Cc: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Consultation on planning application 3/2023/0632 Land off Preston Road, Longridge PR3 3BL 
 

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

Hi Jane  
 
Cadent are not affected by the planning proposals but you will need to contact NaƟonal Gas Gas Transmission | 
NaƟonal Gas who operate and maintain the NaƟonal Transmission Pipeline in Purple (aƩached) 
 
Regards 
 
Gareth Chadwick 
North West Energy Operations   
Network Technician 
Plant Protection  
 

 
 
Mersey Road North, Failsworth, M35 9FF 
 
 


